Monday, August 16, 2021 at 10:26:12 Central Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Complaint Submitted

Date: Sunday, August 15, 2021 at 3:07:30 PM Central Daylight Time

From: william ward _>

To: Complaints <complaints@hlcommission.org>, Robert Rucker <rrucker@hlcommission.org>
CC: Linnea Stenson <Istenson@hlcommission.org>

Attachments: image001.png, HLC Letter to William Ward 7.7.21.pdf

Dear Robert Rucker

Re: Additional information and evidence to support my complaint (please see below):

I write to share with you an email communication between Mr. Luke Alm of the Solon Corporation and Ms.
Susan Segal of Gust Rosenfeld, the law firm who represents Pima County Community College District in their
investigation of the solicitation and procurement of an energy management program.

The July 15. 2021 email from Susan Segal clearly demonstrates that she has not completed her investigation and under
the direction of the college continues to solicit interviews from constituents in this matter.

This solicitation brings into question whether the college is backtracking to cover themselves after I filed my
complaint. Or, has the college launched a new investigation into the solicitation and procurement of the energy
management program. It is my belief that Mr. Alm is being targeted because he had issues with this project and his
statement's align with my longstanding concerns related to this RFP, as I am a subject matter expert with 42 years of
experience within the industry of facilities operations/management, planning and construction.

Again, thanks for your consideration.

Sincerely.,

William R. Ward II

FW: Follow up on request - Trane investigation



Fr,Ju 16, 11:18 AM

2021 11:14 AM
Sega @gust aw.com>

(yn@p ma.edu)
2 str ct1@p ma.edu; D str ct2@p ma.edu; D str ct3@p ma.edu; D str ct4@p ma.edu;

p on request Trane nvestgaton

jout. | am happy to be a resource for you.

arch 5, 2021 that So on d d not want to be a part of any of J m Knutson’s PCC

ent ons of myse f and So on shou d be removed from any Trane documentat on
ssues ( ke y be ng d scussed r ght now by the Co ege?) and the devastat ng osses
1e project s moved forward. Th's s why | Be eved the Govern ng Board wou d not
ject. Soon woud not ke to be nvoved n any projects of th s nature.

you woud ke a copy of the project anays s | prev ous y sent at the request of the
s shows a m n mum expected oss of $7,554,998 for the Co ege. In order to eva uate
sses, add tona nformat on wou d need to be d sc osed by Mr. Knutson.

tona nformaton to prov de at th's po nt.



on
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SPSega @gustaw.com>

5, 2021 9:46 AM

m@so onamer ca.com>

(yn@p ma.edu) <js vyn@p ma.edu>

request

d back from you and want to complete my report. Can
»ond as this is important. Sincerely, Susan Segal

PSega @gustaw.com
3, 2021 8:16 AM

(@so onamer ca.com
{yn@p ma.edu) js vyn@p ma.edu



Dear Mr. Am:

Ths aw frm represents P ma County Commun ty Co ege D strct (the “Co ege”). | have been ass gned to
nvest gate a so ctaton and procurement of an energy management program. The Co ege has been

adv sed that you have nformat on re evant to that so c taton and procurement. | woud ke to ntervew
you about any nformat on you have on th s top c.

We can do the ntervew you for ths nvestgaton n ght of new a egatons. We can conduct the ntervew
by Zoom. If you woud ke to be represented by ega counse, you are we come to br ng counse to the
ntervew. Aso, fthere are any other persons at So on Corporat on who have know edge of th s

so ctaton and procurement, p ease et me know.

Iwoud ke to ntervew you as soon as possbe and w make myse fava abe. If you have any quest ons,
p ease contact me at ths ema or (602)257 7425 or Co ege Genera Counse Jeffrey S vyn at (520) 206
4678. P ease et me know your ava ab ty as soon as possbe.

Respectfu y, Susan Sega
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